1)

2)
3)
4)

5)
6)
7)

8)

9)

TOWN OF WINDSOR
P. O. Box 307
Windsor, Virginia 23487

Phone 757-242-4288 Fax 757-242-9039 E-Mail windsor@windscr-va.gov

PLANNING CONMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
March 24, 2021
7:00 p.m.
Windsor Town Center

Call to Order

a) Welcome

b) Roll Call

Public Comments

Approval of the Minutes of the January 27, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting (1)

Public Hearing
a) None

Project Updates (2)
Town Attorney's Report
Economic Development Authority Report (EDA)

Old or Unfinished Business
a) The Strategic Plan was adopted by the Town Council on February 9, 2021

New Business
a) 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan (3)

10)Next Regular Meeting Date — April 28, 2021

11)Motion to Adjourn



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION - WINDSOR, VIRGINIA

The Planning Commission met on Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at the Windsor
Town Center in Windsor, Virginia. Chairman Marshall called the meeting to order and
welcomed all who were present. Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk, recorded the minutes.
William Saunders, IV, Town Manager, Maxie Brown, Interim Planning & Zoning
Administrator, Fred Taylor, Town Attorney, and Mayor Willis were present. Mrs. Whitehead
called the rolk.

Planning Commission members present: l.eonard L.. Marshali, Chairman
Devon Hewilt
Dale Scott
Jesse Taylor
Ricky VYaughan

Planning Commission members absent: George Stubbs, Vice Chairman
Larissa Williams

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Chairman Marshall siated that according to the Planning Commission bylaws, the
Commissioners are required to nominate and elect a Chairman and Vice Chairman at this
meeting. Commissioner Scott nominated Commissioner Marshall for  Chairman.
Commissioner Vaughan seconded, and the Commission passed the motion, with
Commissioner Marshall abstaining, as recorded on the attached chart as motion #1.

Commissioner Scott nominated Commissioner Stubbs for Vice Chairman. Commissioner
Hewitt seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as recorded on the
attached chart as motion #2.

PUBLIC CONMMENTS

None

MINUTES

Chairman Marshall asked if there were any amendments or comments regarding the minutes
of the February 26, 2020 regular Planning Commission meeting.

Commissioner Scott made a motion tc approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner
Hewitt seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as recorded on the
attached chart as motion #3.

PUBLIC HEARING

None

PROJECT UPDATES

Site Plan Review

Mrs. Brown reported that she received a reguest by Bryan Brooks and Mark Clayton to
construct a new commercial/retail building tocated at 8 South Court Street. She said the



proposed building will contain 1,290 sq. ft. of floor space and is identified as Tax Map
54B-01-273. Mrs. Brown said the plan is currently under review by staff and the Virginia
Department of Transportation (VDOT).

Subdivision Review

Mrs. Brown said she has received a request by Wesley Garris for a family subdivision of two
lots into four lots. She said the property is located on Church Street and is identified as Tax
Map 54B-01-106 and 107. She reported that the subdivision plat is currently under review by
staff and VDOT.

Department of Housing & Community Development (DHCD) — Pre-planning Grant

Mrs. Brown reported that on December 10, 2020, staff submitied the following revised
budget request as recommended by Ramona Chapman of DHCD:

s Facilitated Planning Session $3,000
¢ Project Coordinator Outreach/administration $6,331
¢ Facilitated Presentation for community meeting $ 520
¢ Governor's Housing Conference $ 149

Mrs. Brown said these changes reflect significant changes that have occurred since the grant
was approved due to staff turnover and the COVID-18 pandemic. She said all documentation
and invoices were submitted to DHCD prior to the closing date of December 31, 2020, and
are currently awaiting DHCD review and response.

TOWN ATTORNEY REPORT

None

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — EDA

Mr. Scott reported that there has been interest in the two parceis for sale located on West
Windsor Boulevard that is currently cwned by the EDA. He explained that there have been
some discussions, but nothing final at this time.

OTHER REPORTS

None

OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Town of Windsor Strategic Plan — Focus on the Future

Mr. Saunders reported that for over a year, at the direction of the Windsor Town Council,
numercus stakeholders have undertaken the process of gathering information and
synthesizing it into a visionary plan to guide the direction and resources of the Town of

Windsor into the future. He said these actions inciuded the creation of a management team,
a widely distributed survey to capture feedback from the community that was made possible



by a Community Development Block Grant, as weli as the participation of town staff,
professional consultants and elected officials. He said the latest action taken was to hold a
joint public meeting including the Town Council, Planning Commission and management
team to hear a presentation on the final draft of the plan.

Mr. Saunders stated that at the joint meeting on the Strategic Plan, held on December 8,
2020, it was the desire of the Town Council to forward the final draft of the plan to the
Planning Commission for their review. He said it is hoped that comment and
recommendation be provided at tonight's meeting, as Town Council would like to consider
this information at their March 9, 2021 meeting.

Mr. Saunders reviewed the draft plan with the following sixteen action items:

Action Hem #1: Develop a Master Plan for Infrastructure programming that encourages
development and improves the future growth of commercial sites

Action ltem #2. Develop a Master Plan for the Properties along Route 460 and surrounding
area, as a part of the comprehensive plan

Action Item #3. Evaluate a revised zoning ordinance to allow higher density options for
housing

Action Item #4: Promote the use of Windsor Town Center

Action Item #5: Include increased pedestrian and bike access for citizens in planning efforts
Action Itam #8; Actively participate in State intervention safety plan for 460

Action Item #7; Identify polential Property Maintenance Ordinances

Action item #8. Explore the possibility of working with the County to seek ways tc share
services and collaborate on the provision of shared services

Action ltem #9: Investigate becoming a HEAL community (Virginia Municipal League
program)

Action Item #10: Develop a strategy to enable Windsor citizens to show their community
pride

Action Item #11: Identify and work with stakehoclders to develop the Bank Street property
Action ltem #12: Support the beautification of the Route 460 corridor
Action ltem #13: Increase number of community Events and Activities

Action ltem #14: Work with partners to enhance and promote the history of Agronomy in the
Town of Windsar, including working farms and Ag related businesses

Action ltem #15: [nventory Provision of Health care services

Action ltem #16: Investigate establishing a Community Garden




Commissioner Scott asked for an update on the recent discussions that have taken place
with Town Council regarding the future of the Town Center.

Mr. Saunders explained that Town Councii sees the Town Center as an asset and has
agreed to continue to support it. He noted that marketing strategies for the Town Center are
on hold until the roof and moisture issues have been repaired.

Commissioner Taylor asked if there has been a schedule set for the action items as o what
should be done first as a priority.

Mayor Willis said when this document was started a year and half ago, there were items that
were laid out with dates. He explained that with the many impacis of the pandemic, Town
Council chose to remove dates and make it generic. He said with the uncertainty we have
still in place, Council has made decisions on certain items to move forward on, Mayor Willis
said once we can dget a more predictable future, we will need to prioritize, plan, and set a
schedule for the action items.

Planning Commission continued to discuss prioritization of the action items,

Commissioner Hewitt agreed that these action items are all good, but quite a large project.
He asked what the plan is to proceed and questioned if commitiees or groups wifi need {o be
formed to take on such a task.

Mayor Willis said this will be a long-term project that will be lasting 5+ years. He said we will
identify items to move forward partly based on opportunity and partly based off of a long-term
requirement that we need fo start on now, and get the people in place to be able to drive that
forward.

After further discussion, Commissioner Scott made a motion to recommend approval of the
Windsor Strategic Plan to Town Council. Commissioner Hewitt seconded, and the
Commission unanimously passed the motion as recorded on the attached chart as motion
#4.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Marshall stated that the next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for
February 24, 2021,

There being no further business, Commissioner Hewitt made the motion to adjourn.
Commissioner Scott seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as
recorded on the attached chart as motion #5.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman Terry Whitehead, Town Clerk



RECORD OF

TOWN OF WINDSOR

PLANNING COMMISSION VOTES

Commission Meeting Date Qmmnﬂm Ad 27, 3ADY }

| Motion# | L.Marshall | G.Stubbs | L Wiliams | J. Taylor | D.Hewit | D.Scott | R Vaughan |
ooy A YomemY
Map¥aira . Y ™ Y Y
Y i Y A Y
Vi ~/ V) Y Y
b4 Y Y o ~/
Y Y N Y Y

WINININININDINIOININ ]|
TRl Re I RN Foil e { 3N ET 1 N B F ] Y e BNl Fo I R E N S E I N P R R e 1 2R R B RV B

o
3G pare

ool w
o|o|o|~eom| N

Pl
QH NS | =

-
ey

=
451

o Whitthued | Gy




Agenda Item No. Q

Town of Windsor

Memorandum
March 24, 2021
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager ~ [¢/ :g;;@f

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Public Works Building

The project has received a temporary Certificate of Occupancy and a permanent Certificate of
Occupancy is expected once as-built surveys are competed and submitted to Isle of Wight
County.

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement

Town staff has received a change order from Bowman Consulting for the easement work that
will be required, which is under review. Once reviewed and approved, we will be moving
forward again.

Shiloh Drive Sidewalk

The drainage and erosion issues have been reported to the IOW Project Manager; VDOT and the
contractor have made site visits to determine the best resolution of the issues. The corrections
have been designed. Some will be done as a change order and some under the contractor’s
warranty. It is anticipated that the repairs will be undertaken in the next few weeks.

Windsor Town Center Roof Replacement and Moisture Repair

An Invitation for Bids for the roof replacement was posted on eVA, the Virginia Business
Opportunities' website, and the Town of Windsor website on February 22, 2021. A non-
mandatory pre-bid meeting was held at the Town Center on March 1, 20621, where four roofing
contractors attended. Bids have a deadline of Noon on March 24, 2021, when a virtual, public
bid opening will be held via the Zoom platform.

For your information



TO:

Agenda Item No. 3

Town of Windsor

Memorandum
March 24, 2021

Planning Commission

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager (12t W

SUBJECT: Town of Windsor 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan

Background

As you are aware, the Planning Commission typically reviews the annual update to the Town’s
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and makes a recommendation to the Town Council in that
regard, The enclosed draft CIP covers the Town’s General Fund and Water Fund separately.

Specifics
There are several differences between the draft 2022-2026 CIP versus the adopted 2021-2025
CIP, changes of note include:

General Fund

(IS system improvements were increased and spread over two (2) yeats

Addition of funds for consultant on Comprehensive Plan update

Body worn camera replacement changed from a one-time payment to installments
Addition of Taser replacement instaliments

Street lighting frequency was changed to meet minimum of $5,000 for capital item

Water Fund

Addition of water meter replacement

» Prioritization of several water main replacement and hydrant installation projects changes
¢ Scope of Watson drive water main replacement and hydrant installation projects changes
¢ Scope of Windsor Supply/Rt. 460 water main replacement project changes
e Addition of water master plan update

Enclosures

Adopted 2021-2025 Capital Improvement Plan
Draft 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan

Recommended Action
For your consideration and recommendation




000°LLZ'LS | - |- $]- $ | 000°LLZLS | 000°GLTS | 062'S¥TS | 0S2'0FCS | 0SZ'SvTS | 09C°69C% [ejoL
0005t §
000'ge 000'se  $ 000'sE $ 107 Bupued Asews jo uopongsuo]
e Algjauian
000022 $ i
0000l $ 000'0Lz $fooo'oo $ [ 00009 $ {00009 $ | 000'0Z $°1-0000) § UORaNIsSUoD Yemapls
000'0L ¢ goo'ol % 0006 "S- 000'6 S Seale mal Ui Uoisuaxe bunybl 19858
SHJOM D1|gNd
000128 § e
000'0L $ 000°0L - 10006 8{ 000G $ jusLzae|doy ose])
IS o000z sl -~ {06¢'s ¢ |0szs ${osze slosgs § Juswaseidey Biawe) wopp Apog
000'sz ¢ 0oo'eg: $ {00068 | 000'¢ S 1000 $|000s $]000'S & ADojouyaS] 321j0d
000'¢9Z $ _| oo0'e9z - ¢ 000'¢9 ¢ | 00069 & | 000'Sy ¢ | coO'SY § SBOIUBA 301[0d PRIIAND
o o aJijod
000°0LL $
00000l $ 000001 $ 000'0S $ | 000'0S $ sjepdn) Ue|d sAisURUaIdwo)
0000L $ 000°0L -$ 000's $]ooo's $% sjuswancdil| WaIsAg S0
e ST
000525 $ S
0005z $ 000'sZ+ $ fooo's s|ooo's $iooos $]ooo's $]ooo's § sepelbdn L
000°008 $ 000’005 % Jooo'ools | 00000 | 000'00LS | 0O0'00LS | 000'00LS spaoN ooedg
R EmEQo_m>mQ UNINS/IBIU30 UMOo] |
m:o_umhmao jelalac)
ZCAd spung ZZAd pasodoid | pasodoid | pesodold | pesSodtisf
leloL asuejeg | S22Ino0g | |esspad pung 9ZAd SZAd YZAd £ZAd ZZAd (LZ0Z/g1/20 pesiAey) pun4 [eiduan
Jeaf-anld punJj YO aje1s I EDEDS) —

9¢0¢-220¢C Ad
ue|d juswsaaotduy jejden



1214

000°09Z°L $ | - $ |- $ | 000°'seZ°L $ | 000°G€2 $ | 000°0¥Z $ | 00O'sEZ ¢ | 000°SEZ $ | 000°G8Z $ [eyol
goo'se § 000'sz $ buuedissep pue Buiddeyy Jajepn sjepdn
00005z $ Qoo'ose ¢ 000052 ¢ anusAy g o3 penbg
8NS3Y S} WOY 09 SINOY uv ault 8 puUsXa
‘Addng Jospuipa Japun ulely Jelep .7 S1e00[ey
oo0'00z ¢ 000002 % 000'00Z § anusAy|
Pt UOSIEAA U0 SIUBIPAY S1Y |[2iSUl pUB SUlew J9jem
pusixz pue apelfdn ‘enusay UOSIEAA O] LB
MBU WO DSF JIN0Y UC LlBW JBIBM g [jBISU] _
000002 % 000’002 ¢ | 000002 & SHWI|
umo] 0] pue 193AG HNoD YINoS WOy aALg
: : . LIOUMINg Uuo Ulell Ioiem g 40 ') 000p (1BISY]
000’00l ¢ 000001 $ - | oco'onr ¢ | Buiping nesing uue Jepun
e e oo Woll 81e20jal pug ‘SJUBIPAY S11 ||BISUL BnUBAY
JolAe 1 uo suRuLJsiem f pusIXs pue spesbdn
000001 S 000001 $ '000°00} $ S1918W J9jem S1BI0[SI PUB 'SJUBIPAY By
. N [[BISUl SUET| PUBOH UO LB IS]BM 7 m_oma%—
000’002 & ooo'ooz & ‘..o.oohoo..m.._m S)WI Umo | 8y} 03 Bury JoBing auy wol
N 09t SIN0H U0 Ul Jglem 2 1C 177 000¢ Jielsul
00005 $ 00005 _$]oooor $jo00'0L $[{0000L $[ooo0L $|o000L $ juslusce|day) aur] sanes / Uy Jerep]
000'SEL B 0o0'sel S| oo0'oc ¢ Jooooe ¢ |ooo'se $ [000GZ ¢ | 000Ge S Jusuiade|dey ISl Jeyep)
ZZAd ZeAA pesodois | pasodold | pasodoid | pesodal
1ejo] S93IN0S | souejey pun- 9cAd SCAd FeAd €A gcAd (L20Z/81/S0 P3sSINeY) pund Js1epN
Jeak-aAlq I83Y10 pun4 I81BpA

920¢-220C Ad
- ue|d-juswsnoiduw [eyidesn



000202 LS | 000°9LL% | - 8 |- ¢ 1 0o0'szL ¢ Jo00'2¢2$ | 000°2€23 | 000°221$%| 000'0LZS | 000°L¥8S Ie30L

00oge ¢ 0006E $ 107 Bunjied Alsiawa)) Jo ucponiasuo)|
Ai2ysuian
000°089 $ | 000°089% 000°089% Pulpiing MO dliand]
i $ s)lemapig AU YolusSAsSa.g so‘_:no_
000°'0SL & 000°09 ¢ | 000'09 $ | 000'0Z $ | OGO $ UOIINJSUOD) M[EMSPIG
000'e 3 - $looo'z $|oo0'z $|000C $|000C $ Seale MaU 104 LOISUSIX® Bunybl| Jeeng
SYIOM JNGnd

0009 $ | 0009E $ 000'9s & Juswadedsy elsued Wop Apogk
o000z $ - $jooos $j000S $j0005 $[000S S ABojouyas] 82104}
000'sse $ 000'sc $}000's9 ¢ 00069 $ ]000'GH $ [000'Sk $ [000GE & S3IDIYIA 301|0d PaBANOf

adlled
000’8 S 000'g $ SjusLSAIdL| WRISAS §ID

bujuue|d
00002 $ - $]oco's $]0006 $|000's $|0005 $ sepelbdn 1]
co0'06%F ¢ 00006 ¢ |o000°001$ | 000'00L$ | OCO'00LS | DOO'DOLS | 00006 & SpooN 208dS
© Juswdojaaa(] sINNd/Isiual) Umo |
suonelado [p1suan
LCAd spung LeAd pasodold | pesodold | pesodoig | pesodolf pung jeiauagn
fejol aoueled | S92IN0S | [eIBpa4 pung SCAd PeAd €CAd ZCAd LZAd
Ieak-anld pundg BTl ajeis (1=TETTETSY

G202-120Z Ad
ue|d juswaaoidu) eiden



oF

G§202-1202 Ad

ue|d usweaocsduw [eyiden

000°0¥E°L $ | - $ | 000°00£8 ¢ | 000°09¢$ | 000°09¢S | 000'0LZS | 000°OLLS | DOO'0OE [ejoL
- ¢ Buuueidigisen pue buiddepy 1214 aepdnfl
000051 % g 000°051 % sBuIpng JUS9ElpE pUE 0oOUNY O} 09
S)N0Y U0 PUSIXS pue sul .8 YIA aoe[day pue
Alddng JOSPUIA I8pun UIgl] JOJeA) . S1800eY
000°0SL ¢ $ | 000'051 % SNUBAY UOSIEAA O} 1324)S
HNOD "N WCL 0ot S1N0Y LD Uiewl 1a1em g ||B1suy
000001 § $ 0000018 W80
o Wox aaug] ydiopuey uo suiew Jsiem apelfdn
Ogo'ooz $ $ | 0o0'00CS SJWIT UMOL 0} pUD }8811S UNOY) UINOS Wk m_>mo—
UIOUNONg UO wiBwW Jejem 8 10 '} 000 I2Isu|
000'00F § $ 000°00L$ Buiping neaing uued Japunj
WO} S1ESC[3) PUE 'SJUBIPAY 211 [|BISUl SNUSAY|
JOJAB] UD SUIBLW 181em & pusxa pue spelbdn
000°0SL % 000051 % $ 000°0SL SIS} 8Y2002) PUE S8U| .8 O} SaUl|
JF Wwol snusay eluiblia UO suiew Jojem muﬂma:u
000’001 $ $ 000°00L % SIaJRW I8]em S1200(a) puUE "SIUBIDAL Bui
J[E}SU} BUET PUBJOH UC UIBUI JSiEM i aprIBdn
oooo0z % Y 000°'002% SHUHT UMO | a3 03 Bury Jabing s} woy
09t S1N0Y U0 Uiz Jatem 2 10 Il 00T 1ielIsu|
000°cSL % Q00’051 S $ 000051 saul[ 8 0} saui
7 WOl 18948 axng uo suels Jaiem apeibdn
000 0F  $ $ 00001 $ 10000, $|0000L $ 0000 $ Juswsoelday Ul sonsg/suiRl Jereml
pund za3em|
LZAd LeAd Pasodoid | posodold | pesodald | pasodoid
€30}, $921n0g | aduefeg pund GTAd vZAd ScAd CCAd LEAd
leaf-ani] FEL5ilg) pun4 FE=31-T Y



